
I don’t visit my granny 
every Monday.

I visit my granny every 
Monday.



I have a music lesson 
every Tuesday.

I don’t have a music 
lesson every Tuesday.



I don’t go swimming 
every Thursday.

I go swimming every 
Thursday.



I watch TV every Friday.

I don’t watch TV every 
Friday.



heva

heve

have



did

does

do



goes

go

gone



wacth

wetch

watch



hilp

helps

help



visits

visit

vizit



MONDA
Y

TUESDA
Y

WEDNESD
AY

THURSD
AY



YOU WIN!


